STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

April 23, 1987

Mr. L. D. Jones
Tenneco 0il Co.

P.0O. Box 3249
Englewood, CO 80155

Re: San Juan 28-7 Unit #47
San Juan 28-7 Unit #54

Dear Mr. Jones:

Your request for retests on
approved.

Please notify +this office
completed on each well.

Sincerely,

EaN

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj
xc: Well-File-—

Operator File
EPG Co.

1000 RIO BRAZ0OS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

A-20-28N-TW
N-22-28N-7W

the referenced wells is hereby

of the date that the work was




Tenneco Oil Company

Rocky Mountain Division

P.O Box 3249 Delivery Address:
Englewood, Colorado 80155 6162 South Willow Drive
{303} 740-4800 Englewood. Cotorado 80111

April 15, 1987

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Northwest New Mexico District

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attention: Frank Chavez, Supervisor

Re: San Juan 28-7 uUnit #47
A-20-28N-7W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

San Juan 28-7 Unit #54
N-22-28N-7W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to request a deliverability retest for the above referenced wells.

The #47 is a Mesaverde completion which had its bilannual deliverability
test in July, 1986. At that time the well flowed 339 MCFD and had a
deliverability of 331 MCFD. Recently, a compressor was installed and
flow has stabilized at approximately 700 MCFD. This new flowrate will

result in a deliverability of approximately 550 MCFD. C,*”*

The #54 is a Mesaverde completion that was exempt ﬁglnal in 1986. 1In
August, 1984 this well tested at a flowrate. D for a
deliverability of 156 MCFD. Recently, a plu ﬁ} stem Yas’lhstalled and
flow has stabilized at approximately 200 MCFDy gy f owrate will
result in a deliverability of approximately 2

Wwe request that these retests be approved as soon(Eéﬁpossible to prevent
these wells from becoming overproduced. 1If you have anquuestions or
need any additional information, please call Jim Ennis at (303) 740-2540.

Sincerely,.
TENNECO OIL COMPANY
[
W tre—
D. Jones
Division Production Engineer

JE/1919
ccs J M. Hertzler

am Wl m v



